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Batsto Village is a remnant of a bog-iran_co e The iron
furnace originally built in 1766, rebuilt in 1786 and again in 1829.
Cast iron until 1818, The Farnace supplied iron to a forge and a relle
and sIitting mill from ore that was dug in the local bogs. It was made
inte pigs, munitions, holloware, water pipe and stoves.

The Village that grew around the furnace included a saw mill, grist
mill, stere, and workers cottages sufficient to house _over 500 people.
A limekiln, charcoal house, and stamping mill augmerted the production
of iron. A church to the west of the village supplied the religious
needs of Batsto and Pleasant Mills.

The land supplied the raw materials: Ore, flux, charceal and
water power for the furnace and mills. The water also supplied the
transportation to cities as near as Philadelphia and New York.

The people lived in a near wilderness that was diminished in
proportion to the productivity of the furmace and the land.

The economic decline of the iron indnstry 1855 and the subsequent

glass factory 1867 left batsto a dying town in JfJ6 when it was purchased

Joseph Wharten, He rebuilt the mansion and made many other changes.
He Increased his holdings to over 140,000 acres.

In 1954 this property now reduced to 96,000 acres was purchased by
the State of New Jersey. - Batste Village encompassing about 15 acres was
part of this purchase. Included were the grist mill, saw mill, barns,
mansion, workers cottages, and blacksmith shop.

Since 1957 there has been an on-going restoration program at
Batsto. To date the @e», grist mill, blacksmith shop, saw mill,
barns and several workers cottages have been restored. These are small

The mansion is in an excellent state of preservation. The interior
has been furnished and is open to the public as part of a tour. The
building now has a Victorian appearance. The earliest section is the
center part. It, 1Ike all Tormer additions, is obscured by the Victorim#
embellishments, The center part was built circa 1790. The eastern
section was built in the first quarter of the 19th century. The western|
section was built circa 1830. The Victorian structure was created by
Joseph Wharton in 1878-1880. when he added the tower, dining room, the
third and fourth stories on the eastern section and changed many of the
doors, windows and moldings. He also added /B./ﬁﬂl staircase s bathrooms
and did extensive interior remodling. ‘ PR
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Batsto Village is significant because it has remained basigally
anchanged since its industrial era. The iron furnace, glass house, saw
nd grist mills were all parent industries that aided in the @evelopment
f American industry. The present setting of an industrial-agricultural
amunity totally removed from encroaching civilization 15 unique. Its
valie s an educational and a living museum are borne out in an annual
visitation of over 190,000 pecple. :

The furnace produced munitions for the Revolutionary War and the War
f 1812, The furnace owners are significant in our nation's and New Jersey's
story. They include Charles Reed, Joseph Ball, Cherbe:Petit, Charles
ompson and Nathaniel Greene. William Richards and his son Jesse are the
ost significant people involved with the iron manufacture.

It is an excellent example of an 18th and 19th Century self-sufficient
industrial community and contains all aspects of this era from workers
¢ottages and general cqnpl%mentary craft buildings ( blggkgmquh, miller,
etc. ). - ) o7 : Coe T : . . |

The presence of so many varying types of barns from different periods
is unique, The stone stable is 1830. The cattle barn, threshing barn,
mule barn and wooded stable are from that period also. The forage
pits and sheep shed are circa 1865. The water tower and piggery are

part6f the Wharton complex of the 1870's. The structure used as a
piggery was moved to the site and used as such,

They were built for the glass workers 184,6-1853. These are all that
remain of approximately 75 houses. Most of the others were built for
the iron workers, The one remaining earlier house dates from the
first quarter of the 19th century.

The grist mill,1828, and the saw mill are working mills. The store

is in operation as an operating post office and exhibit and concession
area,

The maneion holds all the remnants of its four building periods.
It includes part of the 18th century and three periods of the 19th
century, a good example of eclectic architecture with heavy Victorian
overtones, Extensive records from the Wharton period can trace most
of the changes in the mansion. Time books denote the workmen who affected

——the—changes;—°
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Batstc Books, 75 original account, ledger and time books State Library
Division of Archives and History, Trenton, New Jersey

Iron In The Pines Rutgers University Press. New
Brunswick, N.J. 1957
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Empire in Jersev{ Iron Rutgers University Press
ck, N.J. 96l
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The bounds of the Batsto District are formed by longitude 7L4° 30' on
the east, latitude 39° 391 on the north and on the west and south by the
Nescochaque Creek and the MullicaRiver., The larger area was described

to include the Batsto Forge and a ship bullding site at the confluence of
the Mallica and Batsto Rivers.




